
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA

COMMISSION CHAMBERS
June 16, 2015

1. 9:00 am Agenda and Consent Agenda
a. RE: June 2, 2015 Minutes and Summary Minutes
b. RE: JD #1 Lat #1 Repair Request
c. RE: Tobacco Licenses

2. 9:05 am Claims (10 min)

3. 9:15 am Human Services (1 hour)

4. 10:15 a.m. Human Resources (10 min.)

5. 10:25 am Jim McMillen, Maintenance (5 min)
a. RE: Floor scrubber

6. 10:30 am Reconvene Ditch 58 Public Hearing (45 min)

7. 11:15 am Dave Tietz, Sheriff (5 min)
a. RE: I-Mobile Contract
b. RE: Out-of-town Travel for Father George Grafsky and Sgt. Dave Struckman to 

the International Conference of Police Chaplains in Sacramento, California

8. 11:20 am Justin Lutterman, GIS (10 min)

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 1 / 56



a. RE: Map Plotter purchase

9. 11:30 am Darrell Pettis, County Administrator
a. RE: TH 112 Turn back Project 
b. RE: Buffer Initiative

10. Future Meetings

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 2 / 56



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, June 16, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 am Agenda and Consent Agenda

RE: June 2, 2015 Minutes and Summary Minutes

RE: JD #1 Lat #1 Repair Request

RE: Tobacco Licenses

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 3 / 56



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
June 2, 2015

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, June 2, 2015 
at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: Steve 
Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly.  Also present were 
Darrell Pettis and Brent Christian.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the agenda for the business of the day.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
consent agenda:

● Approved the May 26, 2015 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes
● Approved the CD #23 Spur #9 Repair Request
● Approved the JD #1 Lat#1 Repair Request

On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the following cases and 
claims were approved:                                                                                                 
       Soc Serv:              $ 18,504.15
       Financial:             $ 16,158.84

Representative Bob Vogel appeared before the Board to present a legislative update.

Josh Fredrickson, City of Le Center Mayor appeared before the Board to discuss tax abatement.

Don Reak, Parks Director appeared before the Board with several items for discussion and 
approval.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Chair to sign a Resolution to designate Lake Washington County Park as a 
Regional Park. 

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved and 
authorized the Chair to sign a Resolution to approve the Master Plan for Lake Washington 
County Park.

Kathy Brockway, P&Z Director appeared before the Board to introduce Josh Mankowski, the 
recently hired Water Planner in Environmental Services.

Scott Gerr appeared before the Board with several items for discussion and approval.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
County Courthouse Infrastructure Upgrade in the amount of $57,200.25 from the General 
Revenue Fund.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 4 / 56



Cindy Shaughnessy, Public Health appeared before the Board with several items for discussion 
and approval.

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved and 
authorized the Chair to sign the therapy contract with Prairie River Home Care.

Cindy Westerhouse, Human Resources appeared before the Board with several items for 
approval.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to approve ending employment with employee #1865, effective May 28, 
2015.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to accept the Request for Proposal for Basic Life Insurance for Le Sueur 
County employees from Minnesota Life. The basic life insurance plan design includes the 
$10,000 Life and AD&D. The per employee monthly premium is $1.70.  The basic life rate 
guarantee is for three years (2016, 2017 and 2018).  

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to approve the changes to the Personnel Policy.

Darrell Pettis, Administrator/Engineer appeared before the Board with several items for 
discussion. 

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
following claims:

Warrant # Vendor Name Amount

36213 Berg Bag Company $    3,800.00
36214 Bolton & Menk Inc. $  17,036.63
36217 Brock White Co. LLC $    2,850.00
36223 Katheryn Cranbrook $    2,887.50
36236 Havel Land Improvement $    3,037.50
36241 ITsavvy LLC $    2,028.87
36271 S.E.H. Inc. $  48,212.48
36272 Selly Excavating Inc. $    9,087.50
36275 Thomson Reuters $    2,021.45

72 Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  19,681.86  
  9 Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $  90,961.93 
81 Total all claims paid: $110,643.79

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 5 / 56



On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday, June 16, 2015 at 9:00 a.m.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________
          Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 6 / 56



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, June 2, 2015
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us. 
●The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, June 2, 2015 at 9:00 
a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: Steve Rohlfing, Lance 
Wetzel, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly.  Also present were Darrell Pettis and Brent 
Christian. 
●The Board approved the agenda for the business of the day. (Connolly-Gliszinski)
●The Board approved the consent agenda: (Rohlfing-King)

● Approved the May 26, 2015 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes
● Approved the CD #23 Spur #9 Repair Request
● Approved the JD #1 Lat#1 Repair Request

●The following cases and claims were approved: (King-Rohlfing)                                                                                              
Soc Serv: $ 18,504.15 and Financial: $ 16,158.84
●The Board approved and authorized the Chair to sign a Resolution to designate Lake Washington 
County Park as a Regional Park. (Rohlfing-Connolly) 
●The Board approved and authorized the Chair to sign a Resolution to approve the Master Plan for Lake 
Washington County Park. (Gliszinski-King)
●The Board approved the County Courthouse Infrastructure Upgrade in the amount of $57,200.25 from 
the General Revenue Fund. (Rohlfing-King)
●The Board approved and authorized the Chair to sign the therapy contract with Prairie River Home 
Care. (King-Gliszinski)
●The Board approved the recommendation to approve ending employment with employee #1865, 
effective May 28, 2015. (Rohlfing-Connolly)
●The Board approved the recommendation to accept the Request for Proposal for Basic Life Insurance 
for Le Sueur County employees from Minnesota Life. (Rohlfing-Connolly)
●The Board approved the changes to the Personnel Policy. (Gliszinski-King)
●The Board approved the following claims: (King-Gliszinski)
Warrant # Vendor Name Amount
36213 Berg Bag Company $    3,800.00
36214 Bolton & Menk Inc. $  17,036.63
36217 Brock White Co. LLC $    2,850.00
36223 Katheryn Cranbrook $    2,887.50
36236 Havel Land Improvement $    3,037.50
36241 ITsavvy LLC $    2,028.87
36271 S.E.H. Inc. $  48,212.48
36272 Selly Excavating Inc. $    9,087.50
36275 Thomson Reuters $    2,021.45
72 Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  19,681.86  
  9 Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $  90,961.93 
81 Total all claims paid: $110,643.79
●The Board adjourned until Tuesday, June 16, 2015 at 9:00 a.m. (Connolly-King)
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 7 / 56

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 8 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 9 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 10 / 56



Vet's Super America
Kamp Dels, Inc
Valley Lanes dba The Bar
Casey's General Store #2570
Casey's General Store #2589
Casey's General Store #2401
Holiday Stationstore # 233
Phil Mart
Davis Marketplace
Radermacher Foods of Le Sueur
Radermacher Foods of Le Center
Le Center Municipal Liquor Store
Little Dandy
Beer Oil and Tire
Scoop's Liquor
Denny's Bar, Inc.
The Liquor Hole, Inc.
J & L Bottles, Inc.
The Pit Stop
Froggy's Liquor Store
Dollar General Store #14798
Woods Grill and Bar
Piedras Negras Meat Market Inc

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 11 / 56



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, June 16, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 am Claims (10 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 12 / 56



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, June 16, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:15 am Human Services (1 hour)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 13 / 56



Human Services Board Agenda
June 16th, 2015 @ 9:05 a.m.

100- PRESENTATIONS:

200- INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

 210- Finance Graphs/Report;
 220- Income Maintenance/Child Support Graphs;                                 
 230- Family Services Graphs-
                    231- Social Services Team 

       232- Child Services Team
                   232.1- Out Of Home Placement Report
                   232.2- In-Home Family Therapy Report;
        233- Behavioral Health Team

 240 - Human Services Performance Management 
 250 – Child Protection Legislation and Allocation
 260 – Legislative Wrap Up

300- BOARD APPROVAL ITEMS:

310 – Commissioner’s Warrants

               

Department of Human Services
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE          LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057-1646

507-357-2251          FAX 507-357-6122

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 14 / 56



Child Protection County Staffing/Services Allocation Formula
5/27/2015

Screened-in reports $5,837,500 25% Guaranteed Floor: $75,000 Final
Open CP Case Mngt Cases $5,837,500 25% Base Allocation 80%
Child Population $11,675,000 50% Performance Withhold 20%
Total Appropriation $23,350,000 100%

County/County Consortium
Base Allocation 
(issued in July)

Performance 
Withhold 
(issued in 
February)

Total 
Allocation

Est. FTEs at 
Salary Avg 
($75,000)

County/County Consortium
Base Allocation 
(issued in July)

Performance 
Withhold 
(issued in 
February)

Total 
Allocation

Est. FTEs at 
Salary Avg 
($75,000)

Aitkin $60,000 $15,000 $75,000 1.0 Meeker $60,000 $15,000 $75,000 1.0
Anoka $955,200 $238,800 $1,194,000 15.9 Mille Lacs $120,800 $30,200 $151,000 2.0
Becker $172,800 $43,200 $216,000 2.9 Morrison $112,800 $28,200 $141,000 1.9
Beltrami $180,800 $45,200 $226,000 3.0 Mower $148,000 $37,000 $185,000 2.5
Benton $138,400 $34,600 $173,000 2.3 Nicollet $103,200 $25,800 $129,000 1.7
Big Stone $60,000 $15,000 $75,000 1.0 Nobles $81,600 $20,400 $102,000 1.4
Blue Earth $162,400 $40,600 $203,000 2.7 Norman $60,000 $15,000 $75,000 1.0
Brown $99,200 $24,800 $124,000 1.7 Olmsted $492,800 $123,200 $616,000 8.2
Carlton $125,600 $31,400 $157,000 2.1 Otter Tail $188,800 $47,200 $236,000 3.1
Carver $278,400 $69,600 $348,000 4.6 Pennington $60,000 $15,000 $75,000 1.0
Cass $108,000 $27,000 $135,000 1.8 Pine $111,200 $27,800 $139,000 1.9
Chippewa $60,000 $15,000 $75,000 1.0 Polk $122,400 $30,600 $153,000 2.0
Chisago $148,000 $37,000 $185,000 2.5 Pope $60,000 $15,000 $75,000 1.0
Clay $205,600 $51,400 $257,000 3.4 Ramsey $1,608,000 $402,000 $2,010,000 26.8
Clearwater $60,000 $15,000 $75,000 1.0 Red Lake $60,000 $15,000 $75,000 1.0
Cook $60,000 $15,000 $75,000 1.0 Renville $68,800 $17,200 $86,000 1.1
Crow Wing $196,800 $49,200 $246,000 3.3 Rice $184,000 $46,000 $230,000 3.1
Dakota $1,139,200 $284,800 $1,424,000 19.0 Roseau $60,800 $15,200 $76,000 1.0
Douglas $117,600 $29,400 $147,000 2.0 St. Louis $786,400 $196,600 $983,000 13.1
Fillmore $64,000 $16,000 $80,000 1.1 Scott $453,600 $113,400 $567,000 7.6
Freeborn $97,600 $24,400 $122,000 1.6 Sherburne $262,400 $65,600 $328,000 4.4
Goodhue $126,400 $31,600 $158,000 2.1 Sibley $60,000 $15,000 $75,000 1.0
Grant $60,000 $15,000 $75,000 1.0 Stearns $448,000 $112,000 $560,000 7.5
Hennepin $4,361,600 $1,090,400 $5,452,000 72.7 Stevens $60,000 $15,000 $75,000 1.0
Houston $60,000 $15,000 $75,000 1.0 Swift $65,600 $16,400 $82,000 1.1
Hubbard $116,000 $29,000 $145,000 1.9 Todd $86,400 $21,600 $108,000 1.4
Isanti $131,200 $32,800 $164,000 2.2 Traverse $60,000 $15,000 $75,000 1.0
Itasca $156,000 $39,000 $195,000 2.6 Wabasha $63,200 $15,800 $79,000 1.1
Kanabec $60,000 $15,000 $75,000 1.0 Wadena $60,000 $15,000 $75,000 1.0
Kandiyohi $149,600 $37,400 $187,000 2.5 Washington $582,400 $145,600 $728,000 9.7
Kittson $60,000 $15,000 $75,000 1.0 Watonwan $60,000 $15,000 $75,000 1.0
Koochiching $60,000 $15,000 $75,000 1.0 Wilkin $60,000 $15,000 $75,000 1.0
Lac Qui Parle $60,000 $15,000 $75,000 1.0 Winona $149,600 $37,400 $187,000 2.5
Lake $60,000 $15,000 $75,000 1.0 Wright $383,200 $95,800 $479,000 6.4
Lake Of The Woods $60,000 $15,000 $75,000 1.0 Yellow Medicine $60,000 $15,000 $75,000 1.0
Le Sueur $84,800 $21,200 $106,000 1.4
McLeod $161,600 $40,400 $202,000 2.7 $360,000 $90,000 $450,000 6.0
Mahnomen $60,000 $15,000 $75,000 1.0 DVHHS: Cottonwood & Jackson $120,000 $30,000 $150,000 2.0
Marshall $60,000 $15,000 $75,000 1.0 Faribault-Martin $161,600 $40,400 $202,000 2.7

MN Prairie: Dodge, Steele, Waseca $257,600 $64,400 $322,000 4.3
Total $18,680,000 $4,670,000 $23,350,000 311.3

SWHHS: Lincoln, Lyon, Murray, Pipestone, 
Rock, Redwood

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 15 / 56



Child Protection Staffing/Services Allocation Formula Performance Withholds 5/27/2015

Numerator Denominator Results Numerator Denominator Results Numerator Denominator Results Numerator Denominator Results

County/County Consortium
Total months that 

had a visit

Total months 
requiring  visits 

in care

Percent of months 
with a social worker 

visit

Total months that 
had a visit

Total months 
requiring  visits in 

care

Percent of months 
with a social 
worker visit

Total months that 
had a visit

Total months 
requiring  visits in 

care

Percent of months 
with a social worker 

visit

Total months that 
had a visit

Total months 
requiring  visits in 

care

Percent of months 
with a social worker 

visit

Aitkin 175 204 85.8% 182 204 89.2% 140 145 96.6% 497 553 89.9%
Anoka 1,966 2,223 88.4% 1,731 1,968 88.0% 1,531 1,754 87.3% 5,228 5,945 87.9%
Becker 989 1,050 94.2% 1,008 1,041 96.8% 807 814 99.1% 2,804 2,905 96.5%
Beltrami 1,178 5,755 20.5% 1,203 4,456 27.0% 1,202 1,540 78.1% 3,583 11,751 30.5%
Benton 596 639 93.3% 435 440 98.9% 361 367 98.4% 1,392 1,446 96.3%
Big Stone 96 102 94.1% 68 76 89.5% 128 132 97.0% 292 310 94.2%
Blue Earth 611 670 91.2% 607 653 93.0% 649 698 93.0% 1,867 2,021 92.4%
Brown 242 260 93.1% 209 216 96.8% 130 132 98.5% 581 608 95.6%
Carlton 541 583 92.8% 606 670 90.4% 532 583 91.3% 1,679 1,836 91.4%
Carver 411 522 78.7% 422 493 85.6% 331 385 86.0% 1,164 1,400 83.1%
Cass 415 643 64.5% 345 418 82.5% 228 263 86.7% 988 1,324 74.6%
Chippewa 19 19 100.0% 30 30 100.0% 32 32 100.0% 81 81 100.0%
Chisago 401 453 88.5% 300 331 90.6% 138 149 92.6% 839 933 89.9%
Clay 878 972 90.3% 774 863 89.7% 722 769 93.9% 2,374 2,604 91.2%
Clearwater 172 251 68.5% 228 259 88.0% 85 97 87.6% 485 607 79.9%
Cook 70 82 85.4% 70 81 86.4% 73 79 92.4% 213 242 88.0%
Crow Wing 770 1,057 72.8% 617 909 67.9% 769 1,021 75.3% 2,156 2,987 72.2%
Dakota 972 1,088 89.3% 1,143 1,214 94.2% 1,025 1,054 97.2% 3,140 3,356 93.6%
Douglas 220 246 89.4% 274 299 91.6% 306 332 92.2% 800 877 91.2%
Fillmore 175 203 86.2% 139 153 90.8% 129 135 95.6% 443 491 90.2%
Freeborn 335 350 95.7% 307 324 94.8% 250 278 89.9% 892 952 93.7%
Goodhue 448 499 89.8% 330 370 89.2% 189 243 77.8% 967 1,112 87.0%
Grant 81 95 85.3% 122 130 93.8% 73 73 100.0% 276 298 92.6%
Hennepin 9,452 12,187 77.6% 8,872 10,920 81.2% 7,568 8,953 84.5% 25,892 32,060 80.8%
Houston 116 121 95.9% 112 139 80.6% 96 114 84.2% 324 374 86.6%
Hubbard 451 490 92.0% 292 372 78.5% 198 245 80.8% 941 1,107 85.0%
Isanti 517 534 96.8% 450 461 97.6% 260 265 98.1% 1,227 1,260 97.4%
Itasca 682 895 76.2% 510 621 82.1% 494 570 86.7% 1,686 2,086 80.8%
Kanabec 153 172 89.0% 148 164 90.2% 108 113 95.6% 409 449 91.1%
Kandiyohi 581 622 93.4% 476 549 86.7% 490 547 89.6% 1,547 1,718 90.0%
Kittson 66 92 71.7% 125 148 84.5% 80 92 87.0% 271 332 81.6%
Koochiching 116 203 57.1% 180 264 68.2% 111 158 70.3% 407 625 65.1%
Lac qui Parle 192 201 95.5% 134 138 97.1% 63 64 98.4% 389 403 96.5%
Lake 139 160 86.9% 89 99 89.9% 119 136 87.5% 347 395 87.8%
Lake of the Woods 13 13 100.0% 3 4 75.0% #DIV/0! 16 17 94.1%
Le Sueur 228 228 100.0% 121 123 98.4% 60 62 96.8% 409 413 99.0%
McLeod 420 460 91.3% 337 362 93.1% 309 331 93.4% 1,066 1,153 92.5%
Mahnomen 91 119 76.5% 31 71 43.7% 38 52 73.1% 160 242 66.1%
Marshall 87 97 89.7% 64 73 87.7% 66 69 95.7% 217 239 90.8%
Meeker 209 227 92.1% 319 330 96.7% 269 285 94.4% 797 842 94.7%
Mille Lacs 848 1,101 77.0% 279 326 85.6% 186 190 97.9% 1,313 1,617 81.2%
Morrison 439 447 98.2% 422 427 98.8% 306 307 99.7% 1,167 1,181 98.8%
Mower 475 513 92.6% 490 526 93.2% 423 497 85.1% 1,388 1,536 90.4%
Nicollet 281 285 98.6% 232 235 98.7% 237 240 98.8% 750 760 98.7%
Nobles 318 369 86.2% 269 283 95.1% 173 231 74.9% 760 883 86.1%
Norman 70 71 98.6% 84 90 93.3% 67 77 87.0% 221 238 92.9%
Olmsted 1,085 1,125 96.4% 1,004 1,061 94.6% 973 1,007 96.6% 3,062 3,193 95.9%
Otter Tail 376 412 91.3% 271 294 92.2% 264 303 87.1% 911 1,009 90.3%
Pennington 132 401 32.9% 181 359 50.4% 202 317 63.7% 515 1,077 47.8%

CY 2013 CY 2012 Three Year Average (2012-2014)

Monthly Face-to-face Visits by Case Worker

Final CY 2014

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 16 / 56



Pine 377 625 60.3% 448 666 67.3% 246 296 83.1% 1,071 1,587 67.5%
Polk 483 492 98.2% 579 584 99.1% 449 456 98.5% 1,511 1,532 98.6%
Pope 122 141 86.5% 152 161 94.4% 144 148 97.3% 418 450 92.9%
Ramsey 5,344 6,749 79.2% 5,837 7,190 81.2% 5,003 5,965 83.9% 16,184 19,904 81.3%
Red Lake 10 11 90.9% 5 5 100.0% 10 10 100.0% 25 26 96.2%
Renville 185 227 81.5% 162 184 88.0% 89 97 91.8% 436 508 85.8%
Rice 529 614 86.2% 448 484 92.6% 428 472 90.7% 1,405 1,570 89.5%
Roseau 46 49 93.9% 51 61 83.6% 49 50 98.0% 146 160 91.3%
St. Louis 3,747 5,720 65.5% 3,663 5,283 69.3% 3,251 4,379 74.2% 10,661 15,382 69.3%
Scott 273 280 97.5% 340 361 94.2% 377 386 97.7% 990 1,027 96.4%
Sherburne 480 498 96.4% 378 396 95.5% 297 301 98.7% 1,155 1,195 96.7%
Sibley 161 180 89.4% 75 93 80.6% 57 64 89.1% 293 337 86.9%
Stearns 1,904 2,077 91.7% 1,548 1,689 91.7% 1,314 1,404 93.6% 4,766 5,170 92.2%
Stevens 56 62 90.3% 87 91 95.6% 47 49 95.9% 190 202 94.1%
Swift 267 278 96.0% 152 163 93.3% 173 187 92.5% 592 628 94.3%
Todd 512 524 97.7% 384 407 94.3% 291 302 96.4% 1,187 1,233 96.3%
Traverse 68 69 98.6% 39 43 90.7% 43 46 93.5% 150 158 94.9%
Wabasha 238 298 79.9% 234 280 83.6% 143 188 76.1% 615 766 80.3%
Wadena 108 117 92.3% 113 118 95.8% 217 223 97.3% 438 458 95.6%
Washington 772 862 89.6% 718 776 92.5% 641 670 95.7% 2,131 2,308 92.3%
Watonwan 92 94 97.9% 127 128 99.2% 145 146 99.3% 364 368 98.9%
Wilkin 44 45 97.8% 41 44 93.2% 54 59 91.5% 139 148 93.9%
Winona 246 278 88.5% 148 195 75.9% 192 225 85.3% 586 698 84.0%
Wright 932 1,026 90.8% 841 977 86.1% 658 768 85.7% 2,431 2,771 87.7%
Yellow Medicine 125 125 100.0% 145 146 99.3% 125 125 100.0% 395 396 99.7%
SWHHS: Lincoln, Lyon, 
Murray, Pipestone, Rock, 
Redwood 970 1,056 91.9% 942 998 94.4% 1,076 1,496 71.9% 2,988 3,550 84.2%
DVHHS: Cottonwood & 
Jackson 292 298 98.0% 443 460 96.3% 333 354 94.1% 1,068 1,112 96.0%
Faribault-Martin 713 758 94.1% 753 801 94.0% 536 557 96.2% 2,002 2,116 94.6%
MN Prairie: Dodge, Steele, 
Waseca 652 667 97.8% 589 607 97.0% 463 528 87.7% 1,701 1,802 94.4%
Minnesota 49,046 63,731 77.0% 46,087 57,428 80.3% 39,841 46,251 86.1% 134,971 167,410 80.6%
Monthly caseworker visits -- % of completed face-to-face visits by a caseworker.  

Number of Counties Meeting 90% Threshold 43 45 47 48
Number of Counties Meeting 80% Threshold 62 68 67 70

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 17 / 56



Child Protection Staffing/Services Allocation Formula Performance Withholds 5/27/2015

Numerator Denominator Results Numerator Denominator Results Numerator Denominator Results Numerator Denominator Results

County/County Consortium
Within 

timeframe
Total child 

subjects

Percent having 
contact within 

timeframe 

Within 
timeframe

Total child 
subjects

Percent having 
contact within 

timeframe 

Within 
timeframe

Total child 
subjects

Percent having 
contact within 

timeframe 

Within 
timeframe

Total child 
subjects

Percent having 
contact within 

timeframe 

Aitkin 57 102 55.9% 59 111 53.2% 47 87 54.0% 163 300 54.3%
Anoka 805 965 83.4% 737 925 79.7% 862 1,055 81.7% 2,404 2,945 81.6%
Becker 279 328 85.1% 266 361 73.7% 159 223 71.3% 704 912 77.2%
Beltrami 195 278 70.1% 194 287 67.6% 129 209 61.7% 518 774 66.9%
Benton 142 163 87.1% 111 137 81.0% 135 153 88.2% 388 453 85.7%
Big Stone 30 42 71.4% 14 15 93.3% 16 31 51.6% 60 88 68.2%
Blue Earth 171 190 90.0% 154 204 75.5% 195 292 66.8% 520 686 75.8%
Brown 179 206 86.9% 183 200 91.5% 150 167 89.8% 512 573 89.4%
Carlton 209 248 84.3% 177 196 90.3% 201 227 88.5% 587 671 87.5%
Carver 275 302 91.1% 265 317 83.6% 300 339 88.5% 840 958 87.7%
Cass 104 143 72.7% 122 155 78.7% 105 143 73.4% 331 441 75.1%
Chippewa 45 45 100.0% 46 46 100.0% 34 34 100.0% 125 125 100.0%
Chisago 127 154 82.5% 125 154 81.2% 102 133 76.7% 354 441 80.3%
Clay 274 323 84.8% 268 371 72.2% 190 307 61.9% 732 1,001 73.1%
Clearwater 123 133 92.5% 139 182 76.4% 167 207 80.7% 429 522 82.2%
Cook 16 22 72.7% 29 37 78.4% 13 22 59.1% 58 81 71.6%
Crow Wing 279 333 83.8% 216 237 91.1% 198 250 79.2% 693 820 84.5%
Dakota 1,393 1,677 83.1% 1,295 1,518 85.3% 1,385 1,652 83.8% 4,073 4,847 84.0%
Douglas 197 237 83.1% 195 264 73.9% 197 247 79.8% 589 748 78.7%
Fillmore 70 80 87.5% 62 69 89.9% 55 61 90.2% 187 210 89.0%
Freeborn 127 142 89.4% 140 164 85.4% 95 108 88.0% 362 414 87.4%
Goodhue 138 156 88.5% 117 145 80.7% 38 75 50.7% 293 376 77.9%
Grant 49 59 83.1% 63 67 94.0% 52 58 89.7% 164 184 89.1%
Hennepin 3,974 6,701 59.3% 3,751 6,757 55.5% 3,899 6,029 64.7% 11,624 19,487 59.7%
Houston 31 49 63.3% 26 46 56.5% 22 42 52.4% 79 137 57.7%
Hubbard 191 220 86.8% 124 145 85.5% 92 129 71.3% 407 494 82.4%
Isanti 122 160 76.3% 183 233 78.5% 156 185 84.3% 461 578 79.8%
Itasca 194 255 76.1% 211 295 71.5% 151 209 72.2% 556 759 73.3%
Kanabec 54 65 83.1% 45 58 77.6% 97 113 85.8% 196 236 83.1%
Kandiyohi 251 294 85.4% 284 342 83.0% 249 306 81.4% 784 942 83.2%
Kittson 15 16 93.8% 3 5 60.0% 11 16 68.8% 29 37 78.4%
Koochiching 55 70 78.6% 52 61 85.2% 51 68 75.0% 158 199 79.4%
Lac qui Parle 35 40 87.5% 46 56 82.1% 26 26 100.0% 107 122 87.7%
Lake 45 53 84.9% 52 64 81.3% 44 71 62.0% 141 188 75.0%
Lake of the Woods 15 16 93.8% 21 21 100.0% 13 14 92.9% 49 51 96.1%
Le Sueur 98 110 89.1% 67 67 100.0% 90 92 97.8% 255 269 94.8%
McLeod 279 304 91.8% 233 255 91.4% 184 211 87.2% 696 770 90.4%
Mahnomen 18 21 85.7% 7 12 58.3% 4 8 50.0% 29 41 70.7%

Timely Face-to-Face Contact with Alleged Child Victim

Final CY 2014 CY 2013 CY 2012 Three Year Average (2012-2014)

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 18 / 56



Marshall 56 58 96.6% 50 52 96.2% 52 56 92.9% 158 166 95.2%
Meeker 54 61 88.5% 27 33 81.8% 20 32 62.5% 101 126 80.2%
Mille Lacs 248 280 88.6% 293 329 89.1% 206 229 90.0% 747 838 89.1%
Morrison 164 170 96.5% 125 137 91.2% 126 129 97.7% 415 436 95.2%
Mower 257 317 81.1% 163 238 68.5% 141 179 78.8% 561 734 76.4%
Nicollet 86 89 96.6% 78 78 100.0% 126 140 90.0% 290 307 94.5%
Nobles 144 180 80.0% 93 115 80.9% 67 77 87.0% 304 372 81.7%
Norman 65 67 97.0% 45 58 77.6% 54 59 91.5% 164 184 89.1%
Olmsted 686 775 88.5% 642 709 90.6% 537 613 87.6% 1,865 2,097 88.9%
Otter Tail 255 328 77.7% 223 298 74.8% 241 317 76.0% 719 943 76.2%
Pennington 15 28 53.6% 20 38 52.6% 12 26 46.2% 47 92 51.1%
Pine 167 235 71.1% 114 241 47.3% 125 218 57.3% 406 694 58.5%
Polk 282 299 94.3% 337 352 95.7% 255 286 89.2% 874 937 93.3%
Pope 53 66 80.3% 94 107 87.9% 59 74 79.7% 206 247 83.4%
Ramsey 2,050 2,200 93.2% 1,723 1,865 92.4% 1,659 1,841 90.1% 5,432 5,906 92.0%
Red Lake 7 7 100.0% 2 2 100.0% 4 4 100.0% 13 13 100.0%
Renville 79 114 69.3% 51 92 55.4% 54 71 76.1% 184 277 66.4%
Rice 255 298 85.6% 211 249 84.7% 240 266 90.2% 706 813 86.8%
Roseau 63 67 94.0% 54 63 85.7% 41 50 82.0% 158 180 87.8%
St. Louis 1,270 1,723 73.7% 1,187 1,790 66.3% 1,166 1,663 70.1% 3,623 5,176 70.0%
Scott 493 589 83.7% 539 654 82.4% 452 515 87.8% 1,484 1,758 84.4%
Sherburne 247 278 88.8% 273 302 90.4% 213 239 89.1% 733 819 89.5%
Sibley 79 87 90.8% 76 93 81.7% 65 73 89.0% 220 253 87.0%
Stearns 378 625 60.5% 383 652 58.7% 299 515 58.1% 1,060 1,792 59.2%
Stevens 49 53 92.5% 24 32 75.0% 41 61 67.2% 114 146 78.1%
Swift 137 159 86.2% 59 69 85.5% 85 94 90.4% 281 322 87.3%
Todd 85 119 71.4% 79 129 61.2% 91 118 77.1% 255 366 69.7%
Traverse 64 67 95.5% 39 47 83.0% 35 44 79.5% 138 158 87.3%
Wabasha 91 106 85.8% 56 76 73.7% 54 77 70.1% 201 259 77.6%
Wadena 91 115 79.1% 148 195 75.9% 144 185 77.8% 383 495 77.4%
Washington 514 554 92.8% 533 574 92.9% 511 605 84.5% 1,558 1,733 89.9%
Watonwan 27 32 84.4% 37 49 75.5% 42 60 70.0% 106 141 75.2%
Wilkin 26 32 81.3% 11 15 73.3% 11 19 57.9% 48 66 72.7%
Winona 331 347 95.4% 364 392 92.9% 302 337 89.6% 997 1,076 92.7%
Wright 416 498 83.5% 316 424 74.5% 365 464 78.7% 1,097 1,386 79.1%
Yellow Medicine 66 68 97.1% 87 96 90.6% 58 68 85.3% 211 232 90.9%
SWHHS: Lincoln, Lyon, 
Murray, Pipestone, Rock, 
Redwood 305 387 78.8% 288 380 75.8% 277 331 83.7% 870 1,098 79.2%
DVHHS: Cottonwood & 
Jackson 89 96 92.7% 61 82 74.4% 90 100 90.0% 240 278 86.3%
Faribault-Martin 278 348 79.9% 210 272 77.2% 189 284 66.5% 677 904 74.9%
MN Prairie: Dodge, Steele, 
Waseca 331 376 88.0% 299 373 80.2% 233 299 77.9% 857 1,048 81.8%
Minnesota (Counties 21,014 27,000 77.8% 19,496 26,331 74.0% 18,656 24,417 76.4% 59,160 77,748 76.1%
Time to first completed face-to-face contact with child subjects of
any CP assessment or investigation


Number of Counties Meeting 90% Threshold 22 20 15 13
Number of Counties Meeting 80% Threshold 58 43 39 44

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 19 / 56



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, June 16, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 4

10:15 a.m. Human Resources (10 min.)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 20 / 56



Equal Opportunity Employer

HUMAN RESOURCES
AGENDA ITEMS
June 16, 2015

Recommendation to approve ending employment with employee #1868, effective June 11, 2015.

Recommendation to grant regular status to Kayla Wagner, full time GIS Specialist, Land Records 
Department, effective June 15, 2015.  Kayla has completed the six-month probationary period. 

Recommendation to grant regular status to Katherine Van Otterloo, full time Agency Social Worker, 
Human Services, effective June 8, 2015.  Katherine has completed the six-month probationary 
period. 
  
Recommendation to grant regular status to Alana Adams, full time Agency Social Worker, Human 
Services, effective June 8, 2015.  Alana has completed the six-month probationary period. 

Recommendation to promote Jay Hanna, full time Help Desk Technician, Information Technology 
Department, to full time IT Help Desk Supervisor as a Grade 9, Step 1 at $20.33 per hour effective 
June 22, 2015.  

Recommendation to post and advertise for a full time Help Desk Technician, Information 
Technology Department, Grade 6, Step 1 at $17.07 per hour. 

Recommendation to hire Tina Hering as a full time Registered Nurse, in Public Health, as a Grade 
10, Step 4 at $23.98 per hour, effective June 23, 2015.  

Recommendation to post and request the merit list for a full time Agency Social Worker, in Human 
Services, as a Grade 10, Step 1 at $21.55 per hour.

Recommendation to advertise for a part time Building and Grounds Worker, in Building 
Maintenance, as a Grade 3, Step 1 at $14.33 per hour.

Recommendation to hire Jamie Scherf as a full time Deputy Sheriff in the Sheriff’s Office as a Grade 
10, Step 7 at $26.65 per hour, effective June 29, 2015.   

Human Resources 
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057

 Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607
Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 21 / 56



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, June 16, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 5

10:25 am Jim McMillen, Maintenance (5 min)

RE: Floor scrubber

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 22 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 23 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 24 / 56



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, June 16, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 6

10:30 am Reconvene Ditch 58 Public Hearing (45 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 25 / 56



 

 
 

June 10, 2015 
 
Le Sueur County Drainage Authority 
88 South Park Avenue 
Le Center, MN 56057 
 
 
Re: Amendment to the Le Sueur County Ditch No. 58 Repair Report 
 
Members of the Le Sueur County Drainage Authority: 
 
At the previous hearing for Le Sueur County Ditch No. 58 (CD 58) ISG was asked to look 
into different options to repair Branch 2 of CD 58 in a cost effective and feasible way. 
ISG has looked into multiple options and has presented the best option as referenced 
herein. 
 
The most cost effective way to repair Branch 2 is for the proposed tile to closely follow 
the alignment of the existing Branch 2 tile. This requires the least amount of tile needed 
for the repair. The problem with following the existing tile alignment is that the soils 
have subsided after the original Branch 2 was installed and there is no longer adequate 
cover over the pipe. ISG has proposed to repair the first 1,100 linear feet of Branch 2 
with a larger tile that will be installed at a flatter grade. This will restore the amount of 
cover above the tile without increasing capacity of the system.  
 
The original profile drawings of Branch 2 show the tile having between four to six feet of 
cover above the pipe at the upper end of the Branch. Installing the larger tile at a flatter 
grade will restore close to the original amount of cover above the pipe. This can be seen 
in the profile drawing attached to this amendment.  
 
It is proposed that the original 14-inch tile be replaced with an 18-inch tile. The 14-inch 
tile was installed at a 0.18% slope. Using Manning’s equation, the original tile has a 
capacity of 2.29 cfs. The proposed 18-inch tile will be installed at a 0.04% slope; this 
gives the proposed tile a capacity of 2.11 cfs. 
 
The cost to repair Branch 2 with this option is $109,200. This amount is for the repair of 
the tile system and does not include the costs to repair the existing swale, when the 
swale is added the total cost for the repair is 161,443. A detailed cost estimate is 
attached. 
 
Based on the request to look into different options for repairing Branch 2, the 
amendment has been made to the CD 58 Repair Report. ISG feels that this option is 
both cost effective and feasible. It should be noted that even though a larger tile is 
being proposed it has been shown that this will not increase the capacity of the system 
and therefore is still considered as a repair and not an improvement. It is our 
recommendation that the Drainage Authority move ahead with this option at the 
continuance of the repair hearing. 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 26 / 56



 

Le Sueur County Ditch No. 58 
June 3, 2015 

Page 2 of 2 

Please contact us with any questions or comments. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Chuck J. Brandel, PE 
Civil Engineer/Principal 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 27 / 56



Item No. Item Unit Quantity Unit Price Amount
001 Mobilization LS 1 2,709.20$      2,709.20$           
002 18" Tile Outlet (Riprap & Geotextile Fabric) LS 1 600.00$         600.00$              
003 18-Inch Agricultural Tile (Original 14-inch) LF 1,100 28.00$           30,800.00$         
004 12-Inch Agricultural Tile LF 1,200 22.00$           26,400.00$         
005 8-Inch Agricultural Tile LF 810 16.00$           12,960.00$         
006 Drop Intake EA 3 1,300.00$      4,043.00$           
007 Tile Connections EA 8 325.00$         2,600.00$           

80,200.00$         
8,020.00$           

88,220.00$         
AC 7.2  $         800.00 5,760.00$           

3,088.00$           
2,427.00$           
3,970.00$           
5,735.00$           

109,200.00$       

Item No. Item Unit Quantity Unit Price Amount
001 Mobilization LS 1 2,430.00$      2,430.00$           
002 Clear & Grub Existing Trees LS 1 3,200.00$      3,200.00$           
003 24" Tile Outlet (Riprap & Geotextile Fabric) LS 1 1,000.00$      1,000.00$           
004 24-Inch Culvert Outlet LF 40 34.00$           1,360.00$           
005 24-Inch Drop Intake EA 1 1,200.00$      1,200.00$           
006 24-Inch CMP Culvert (Crossing) LF 130 40.00$           5,200.00$           
007 Clean & Regrade Swale LF 1,500 5.00$             7,500.00$           
008 Seed Disturbed Swale Area (Mix 34-261) AC 1.50 2,000.00$      3,000.00$           
009 Install MnDOT Category 4 Erosion Control Blanket SY 1,500 7.25$             10,875.00$         
010 Random Riprap Class III (On Type 4 Geotextile Fabric) CY 50 80.00$           4,000.00$           

39,800.00$         
3,980.00$           

43,780.00$         
AC 1.1  $         800.00 909.09$              

1,533.00$           
1,204.00$           
1,971.00$           
2,846.00$           

52,243.09$         

161,443.09$       
 

Total Swale Repair Cost

Total Repair Cost

Temporary Damages
County Administration Costs 

Topographic Survey
Repair Plans, and Specifications

Construction Staking & Administration

SWALE REPAIR COSTS

BRANCH 2

Total
10% Unforeseen

Subtotal

REPAIR COSTS

BRANCH 2

Total

LE SUEUR COUNTY DITCH No. 58
June 10, 2015

Construction Staking & Administration
Total Tile Repair Cost

10% Unforeseen
Subtotal

Temporary Damages
County Administration Costs 

Topographic Survey
Repair Plans, and Specifications

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 28 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 29 / 56



[15741-0020/2035904/1] 1

STATE OF MINNESOTA
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

SEATED AS DRAINAGE AUTHORITY UNDER STATUTES CHAPTER 103E
FOR LE SUEUR COUNTY DITCH 58

The matter of the Repair of Branch 2 of Le 
Sueur County Ditch 58

Final Repair Order

At a hearing on the repair of Branch 2 or Le Sueur County Ditch (LCD) 58, on May 19, 2015, 
recessed and continued to June 16, 2015 in the Commissioner’s room of the Le Sueur County 
Courthouse, 88 South Park Avenue, Le Center Minnesota, Commissioner _________________ 
made a motion to adopt the following Findings and Order:

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners, Drainage Authority for LCD 58, upon 

concerns expressed by owners of property benefited by the drainage system in the vicinity of 

Branch 2 of LCD 58, directed an inspection of a portion of the drainage system and preparation 

of a condition report along with recommendations for repair, if necessary to restore the 

drainage system as nearly as practicable to the same hydraulic capacity as originally 

constructed and subsequently improved; and

WHEREAS, the inspection was completed and the consulting engineer reported that Branch 2 of 

LCD 58 is failing and in need of repair; and

WHEREAS, the consulting engineer presented two options for repair that will restore the 

hydraulic capacity of the system and protect the system from further deterioration; and

WHEREAS, the Board, after making findings regarding the condition of the drainage system and 

the need for its repair, directed that the engineer evaluate a third repair option more closely 

following the original alignment of the drainage system; and

WHERAS, the engineer filed a revised repair report dated April 13, 2015, detailing three repair 

options for the drainage system; and

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 30 / 56



[15741-0020/2035904/1] 2

WHEREAS, on June 10, 2015, the engineer submitted a repair report addendum detailing a 

fourth repair option; and

WHEREAS, the four alternatives presented are feasible and consistent with the statutory 

definition of repair found in statutes section 103E.701 which includes restoring “all or a part of 

a drainage system as nearly as practicable to the same hydraulic capacity as originally 

constructed” and “realignment to original construction if necessary to restore the effectiveness 

of the drainage system;” and

WHEREAS, the Board noticed and held a hearing on the engineer’s repair report in order to 

take public comment regarding the repair alternatives, including the cost and functionality of 

the repair alternatives; and

WHEREAS, the engineer recommends repair option four, as detailed in the repair report 

addendum. The engineer’s recommendation is based on efficient restoration of drainage 

function, cost, protection of the drainage system and low, long term repair and maintenance 

costs; and

WHEREAS, the public concerns expressed at the hearing indicated a public preference for lower 

cost, increased functionality and long term protection of the function of the drainage system; 

and

WHEREAS, the public comments and the Board’s analysis of the alternatives provided by the 

engineer lead the Board to conclude that the engineer’s recommended alternative 4 

($161,443), though not the least expensive alternative (alternative 1, $148,274; alternative 2 

($183,950); and alternative 3, $154,816), will best provide the protection that is desired for the 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 31 / 56



[15741-0020/2035904/1] 3

tile, accessibility required by existing private drainage tile, and restoration of hydraulic capacity; 

and

WHEREAS, alternative 1 may cause interference with the function of private tile connecting 

with the drainage system from the east and will require the acquisition of additional right of 

way and damage payment, alternative 2 is the most expensive alternative and will require the 

acquisition of additional right of way and damage payment, and alternative 3 will result in a 

shallow laid tile that will likely be prone to future damage and increase maintenance costs; and

WHEREAS, the Board restates its findings that Branch 2 of LCD 58 if failing and in need of repair 

and the repair of Branch 2 of LCD 58 is necessary to restore the hydraulic efficiency of the 

system and to protect the system from further deterioration; and 

WHEREAS, the Board further finds, based on the repair report, the repair report addendum and 

the evidence presented, that the recommended repair is necessary for the best interests of the 

affected property owners.

THEREFOR, based upon findings above, the Board makes the following:

ORDER

1. That Branch 2 of LCD 58 be repaired according to the engineer’s recommended repair 

alternative 4 as indicated in the engineer’s repair report addendum dated June 10, 2015.

2. That the engineer prepare plans and specifications for the repair and bid the project.

3. That the drainage authority authorizes the engineer and staff proceed as provided in 

statutes sections 103E.501, et seq. and reserves to itself those actions required by the 

drainage code to be taken by the drainage authority.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 32 / 56



[15741-0020/2035904/1] 4

4. That if a contract is awarded for the repair, the assessment for repair of Branch 2 of LCD 58 

be divided over a period of at least 2 years in order to satisfy the requirements of statutes 

section 103E.705, subd. 6 which limits annual repair assessments to an amount less than 

$100,000. 

The motion was seconded by Commissioner __________________, and after discussion, the 

motion _____________ and the findings and order were __________ by a vote of ___ yes and 

___ no.

Dated this ____ day of _____________, 2015.

LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
SEATED AS DRAINAGE AUTHORITY UNDER 
STATUTES CHAPTER 103E FOR LE SUEUR COUNTY 
DITCH 58

By____________________________________
Chairperson

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 33 / 56



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, June 16, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 7

11:15 am Dave Tietz, Sheriff (5 min)

RE: I-Mobile Contract

RE: Out-of-town Travel for Father George Grafsky and Sgt. Dave Struckman to the International 
Conference of Police Chaplains in Sacramento, California

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 34 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 35 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 36 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 37 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 38 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 39 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 40 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 41 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 42 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 43 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 44 / 56



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, June 16, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 8

11:20 am Justin Lutterman, GIS (10 min)

RE: Map Plotter purchase

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 45 / 56



M SALES INC.

Metro Sales / Ricoh

SOLUTION FOR:

June 15, 2015
RICOH MP CW 2200 SP Wide format Diqital Imaqinq System

Digital system provides reduction
enlargement of 25% to 400%.
3.4 D size pages per minute
Network Print
Color Scanning
Network Scan Included (scan to
email and scan to folder)
Roll Paper Feed Unit
CW 2200 SP Stand

EQUIPMENT ACQUISITON OPTION: SAS Pricing:

Ricoh CW 2200 SP System (3.4 D size/minute)
Includes Stand, & Additional Media Roll Holder.

Purchase

$10,382.00

File Format Converter ( Required for Documents longer than 109") $325.00

2nd Feed roll option (adds Additional roll Capacity on Line) $1,000.00

Includes start up supplies, delivery, installation and traininc
MAINTENANCE PROGRAM -

$179.00 per Quarter Includes up to 3,000 square ft. includes Toner, Developer.
Black prints would be billed at a rate of $0.0598 per sq foot. Color billed at .01684.

Presented by Kevin Case
Phone 507/345-8043 X 2561

Or 800/862-7414
r Fax 507/388-7144

E-mail: Kcase@metrosales.com
Image Communication

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 46 / 56



Metro Sales / Ricoh

M SALES INC.

SOLUTION FOR:

April 23,2015
RICOH MP CW 2200 SP Wide format Digital Imaqinq System

Digital system provides reduction
enlargement of 25% to 400%.
3.4 D size pages per minute
Network Print
Color Scanning
Network Scan Included (scan to
email and scan to folder)
Roll Paper Feed Unit
CW 2200 SP Stand

EQUIPMENT ACQUISITON OPTION: SAS Pricing:

Rental cost

$185.04Ricoh CW 2200 SP System (3.4 D size/minute)

Includes start up supplies, delivery, installation and training

$179.00 per Quarter Includes up to 3,000 square ft. includes Toner, Developer.
Black prints would be billed at a rate of $0.0598 per sq foot. Color billed at .01684.

Presented by Kevin Case
Phone 507/345-8043 X 2561

Or 800/862-7414
ip Fax 507/388-7144

E-mail: Kcase@metrosales.com
Image Communication

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 47 / 56



Metro Sales / Ricoh

M SALES INC.

SOLUTION FOR:

April 13. 2015
RICOH MP CW 2200 SP Wide format Diqital Imaqinq System

Digital system provides reduction
enlargement of 25% to 400%.
3.4 D size pages per minute
Network Print
Color Scanning
Network Scan Included (scan to
email and scan to folder)
Roll Paper Feed Unit
CW 2200 SP Stand

EQUIPMENT ACQUISITON OPTION: STATE RENTAL:

Rental cost

$205.62Ricoh CW 2200 SP System (3.4 D size/minute)

Includes start up supplies, delivery, installation and training

$105.00 per month Includes up to 2,600 square ft. On a Monthly billed program
Excludes Toner, Developer and Roll Plain Paper. Black prints would be billed at a
rate of $0.0206 per sq foot. Color billed at .0631.

isicoH
Image Communication

Presented by Kevin Case
Phone 507/345-8043 X 2561

Or 800/862-7414
Fax 507/388-7144

E-mail: Kcase@metrosales.com

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 48 / 56



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, June 16, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 9

11:30 am Darrell Pettis, County Administrator

RE: TH 112 Turn back Project 

RE: Buffer Initiative

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 49 / 56



[15741-0011/2060670/1] 1

1015 W. St. Germain St., Ste. 300, P.O. Box 1497
St. Cloud, Minnesota 56302-1497

Direct Dial 320-656-3503
Telephone 320-251-6700, Fax 320-656-3500

Email:  JKolb@rinkenoonan.com 

Memorandum

To: Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners
From: John C. Kolb
Re: Governor Dayton’s Grass Buffer Initiative (HF 846; CCRHF0846)
Our File: 15741-0011
Date: June 9, 2015

Darrell asked for a summary of the recently passed (House 83-50, Senate 35-30) Conference 
Committee Report on House File 846 (Riparian Protection and Water Quality). Subsequent to 
the passage, Governor Dayton vetoed the comprehensive Agriculture and Environment Finance 
Bill into which HF 846 was incorporated.

Recently (week of June 1), following discussions of issues to be addressed in a special session of 
the legislature, the Governor announced that buffers to protect state waterways from 
pollution, survived the talks and will be included in a new environment measure. I understand 
from various sources (Jaschke, Bohn and others) that the language approved from the 
Conference Committee Report will be adopted.

The purpose of the bill is to establish riparian buffers (areas of perennial vegetation or 
perennially rooted vegetation) and water quality practices to: (1) project state water resources 
from erosion and runoff pollution; (2) stabilize soils, shores and banks; and (3) project or 
provide riparian corridors. The bill creates three classes of water to be protected by buffers: 
public waters; public drainage systems; and other watercourses to be determined by local Soil 
and Water Conservation Districts (SWCD).

Public waters are those waters identified in the public waters inventory process or meeting the 
definition in statute section 103G.005, subd. 15.1 Public drainage systems include those systems 

1 "Public waters" means: (1) water basins assigned a shoreland management classification by the commissioner 
under sections 103F.201 to 103F.221; (2) waters of the state that have been finally determined to be public waters 
or navigable waters by a court of competent jurisdiction; (3) meandered lakes, excluding lakes that have been 
legally drained; (4) water basins previously designated by the commissioner for management for a specific purpose 
such as trout lakes and game lakes pursuant to applicable laws; (5) water basins designated as scientific and 
natural areas under section 84.033; (6) water basins located within and totally surrounded by publicly owned 
lands; (7) water basins where the state of Minnesota or the federal government holds title to any of the beds or 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 50 / 56

mailto:JKolb@rinkenoonan.com


[15741-0011/2060670/1] 2

established under statutes chapter 103E and all “ditches” within the benefited area of public 
drainage systems.

On or before July 1, 2017, each SWCD must develop, adopt, and submit to each local water 
management authority2 within its boundary a summary of watercourses for inclusion in the 
local water management authority’s plan. A local water management authority that receives a 
summary of watercourses from the SWCD must revise its comprehensive local water 
management plan or watershed plan to incorporate the SCWD’s recommendation.

The bill places the obligation on landowners to “maintain” a buffer on the water resources 
covered by the bill. For public waters, the buffer requirement is the more restrictive of: (1) a 50-
foot average width, 30-foot minimum width, continuous buffer of perennially rooted 
vegetation; or (2) the state shoreland standards where applicable. For public drainage systems, 
a minimum 16.5-foot buffer is required. The bill provides for alternative riparian protection 
practices meeting Natural Resource Conservation Service technical guidance or as approved by 
the Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR). For public waters, buffers must be in place by 
November 1, 2017. For public drainage systems, buffers must be in place by November 1, 2018.

Several categories of land are exempted from the buffer requirement. The exempted lands 
include those: (1) enrolled in the conservation reserve program; (2) used for public or private 
water access or recreation; (3) covered by roads, trails, buildings or other structures; or (4) 
regulated by a National Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) or State Disposal 
System (SDS) permits;3 (5) part of an inundation cropping system; or (6) temporarily non-
vegetated due to the planting of perennial vegetation or permitted construction.

The bill requires SWCDs to assist landowners with buffer implementation and requires the DNR 
or BWSR to provide funding to SWCDs for planning, technical assistance, alternative practice 
implementation and compliance tracking. SWCDs are responsible for identifying non-
compliance and notifying the appropriate local water management authority (County or 
Watershed District) of the non-compliance. The local water management authority is 
responsible for enforcement of the buffer requirements.4

The enforcement requirements include notice to the non-complying landowner (detailing the 
required corrective actions and a timeline for completion) and notice to BWSR. Failure to 
comply after notice may result in administrative penalty or other enforcement action.5 The bill 

shores, unless the owner declares that the water is not necessary for the purposes of the public ownership; (8) 
water basins where there is a publicly owned and controlled access that is intended to provide for public access to 
the water basin; (9) natural and altered watercourses with a total drainage area greater than two square miles; 
(10) natural and altered watercourses designated by the commissioner as trout streams; and (11) public waters 
wetlands, unless the statute expressly states otherwise.
2 Local Water Management Authority means a watershed district, metropolitan water management organization, 
or county operating separately or jointly in its role as local water management authority under chapters 103B or 
103D.
3 Under rules part 7090, regulating discharges of storm water from municipal separate storm sewer systems, 
construction activities, and industrial activities for purposes of abating water pollution associated with storm water 
discharges from these sources.
4 The bill does not provide for funding to local water management authorities for enforcement.
5 For administrative penalty, the local water management authority must adopt a rule to implement penalty 
authority as provided for in the bill. The bill states that watershed district’s may also enforce under authority found 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 51 / 56



[15741-0011/2060670/1] 3

provides an appeal procedure to BWSR for enforcement orders and compliance 
determinations.

The bill anticipates the providing of financial assistance or compensation to landowners for the 
establishment of buffer areas. The landowner may apply for costs share funds and compliance 
waivers may be issued if cost share funds are not available.6 For public drainage systems, the 
provisions of chapter 103E may be used in advance or retroactively to acquire or provide 
compensation for all or part of buffer establishment. 

Finally, the bill provides that the State may withhold funding from a local water management 
authority or SWCD that fails to implement the new law.

Implications of the bill are substantial for the county. The bill makes clear that the watershed 
county is responsible for enforcement for covered waters within its jurisdictional boundary – 
yet no funding is provided for the activity. In its role as drainage authority, the Board has no 
direct obligations, except that it may initiate or undertake proceedings under 103E to acquire 
or provide compensation/assistance for implementation on public drainage systems. The 
potential penalty to the district for non-enforcement could be substantial. Fund withholding 
may include soil and water program aid, natural resources block grants or other program 
funding.

If the bill is passed into law in its current form, I recommend early coordination with the 
watershed districts and SWCDs whose boundaries overlap with the county.

in section 103B.101, subd. 12a. However, the referenced authority applies to BWSR and not watershed district 
boards. If a local water management authority does not adopt rules for enforcement, BWSR may enforce.
6 Compliance waivers for lack of cost share funds may not extend beyond November 1, 2018.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 52 / 56



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, June 16, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 10

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 53 / 56



Future Meetings 2015

June 13, 2015 German-Jefferson Sewer Board Neighborhood Work 
Session
 *9:00a.m. and 1:00 p.m.  held at Marysburg Catholic 
Church located at 27528 Patrick St. in Madison Lake

June 16, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

June 18, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

June 20, 2015 Board of Equalization Meeting, 9:00 a.m. (Saturday)

June 23, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
Reconvene Board of Equalization, 10:00 a.m.

June 30, 2015 No Board Meeting

July 3, 2015 Offices Closed for Independence Day

July 7, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

July 9, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

July 14, 2015 No Board Meeting

July 16, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

July 21, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

July 21, 2015 Le Sueur – Waseca Community Health Board (CHB)
1:30pm in the Waterville City Council Chambers

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 54 / 56



July 28, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. (see next item)

July 28, 2015 Joint City of St. Peter/Le Sueur County Meeting, 11:00 
a.m. at Whiskey River following Board Meeting

August 4, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

August 11, 2015 No Board Meeting

August 13, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

August 18, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

August 20, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

August 25, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

September 1, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

September 7, 2015 Labor Day, Offices Closed 

September 8, 2015 No Board Meeting

September 10, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

September 15, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

September 17, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

September 22, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

September 29, 2015 No Board Meeting

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 55 / 56



October 6, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

October 8, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

October 13, 2015 No Board Meeting

October 15, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

October 20, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

October 27, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/16/2015 Page 56 / 56


